City Hall OfficesCouncil Chamber (#210)March 16, 20097:00 – 7:33 p.m.Dana Point, CA 92629

**<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>** – Chairman Denton called the meeting to order.

**PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE** – Commissioner Conway led the Pledge of Allegiance.

## ROLL CALL

<u>Commissioners Present:</u> Commissioner Ed Conway, Commissioner Michael Dec, Chairman Norman Denton, and Commissioner Liz Anderson Fitzgerald

<u>Staff Present:</u> Kyle Butterwick (Director of Community Development), John Tilton (City Architect/Planning Manager), Todd Litfin (Assistant City Attorney), Erica Demkowicz (Senior Planner), Evan Langan (Associate Planner) and Denise Jacobo (Planning Secretary)

## A. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>

- ITEM 1: <u>Minutes of the regular Planning Commission Meeting of</u> <u>March 2, 2009.</u>
- ACTION: <u>Motion made (Conway) and seconded (Dec) to approve the Minutes of</u> <u>the regular Planning Commission Meeting of March 2, 2009. Motion</u> <u>carried 4-0.</u> (AYES: Conway, Dec, Denton, Fitzgerald NOES: None ABSENT: None ABSTAIN: None)

## B. <u>PUBLIC COMMENTS</u>

**Carlos Olvera** (President, Dana Point Historical Society - Dana Point) presented information on historic preservation and the CEQA process. He further summarized the evolution of the City's Historic Ordinance program and clarified its relation to CEQA.

## C. <u>CONSENT CALENDAR</u>

There were no items on the Consent Calendar.

March 16, 2009 7:00 – 7:33 p.m. PAGE 2

## D. <u>PUBLIC HEARINGS</u>

There were no Public Hearing items.

## E. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

#### ITEM 2: <u>General Plan Consistency GPC09-0001 for a dedication of a portion of</u> <u>Strands Beach to the County of Orange.</u>

Applicant/

Owner:<br/>Location:Headlands Reserve LLCLocation:Lot "P" (Parcel 115) and Lot "M" (Parcel 116) of Tract 16331.<br/>The subject lots are located on the beach, approximately 1,500 feet<br/>to the west of Pacific Coast Highway, between the Headlands<br/>development and the Pacific Ocean.

<u>Request:</u> Request for a determination of consistency with the General Plan for a dedication of a portion of Strands Beach to the County of Orange.

<u>Environmental</u>: Pursuant to the authority and criteria contained in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the Community Development Department has analyzed the subject project. Staff finds the project is Categorically Exempt pursuant to Article 19, Section 15325 (f) (Class 25 – Transfers of Ownership of Interest in Land to Preserve Existing Natural Conditions).

<u>Recommendation</u>: That the Planning Commission adopt the attached, Draft Resolution 09-03-16-04, finding that the dedication of a portion of Strands Beach is consistent with the General Plan.

There was one (1) request to speak on this item.

ACTION: <u>Motion made (Conway) and seconded (Fitzgerald) to adopt Resolution</u> <u>09-03-16-04 approving General Plan Consistency GPC09-0001, finding</u> <u>the proposed dedication of a portion of Strands Beach to the County of</u> <u>Orange, is consistent with the General Plan. Motion carried 4-0.</u> (AYES: Conway, Dec, Denton, Fitzgerald NOES: None ABSENT: None ABSTAIN: None)

March 16, 2009 PAGE 3 7:00 – 7:33 p.m.

# F. OLD BUSINESS

#### ITEM 3: Adoption of Resolution 09-03-16-05 to (1) deny Coastal Development Permit (CDP07-05) for the demolition of an existing single family dwelling commonly referred to as the Doheny House and (2) deny Conditional Use Permit (CUP07-07) to remove the house from the City's Historic Resource Register.

Applicant/Owner:	Paul Douglas/Carl Grewe
Location:	35101 Camino Capistrano

There were two (2) requests to speak on this item.

ACTION: Motion made (Fitzgerald) and seconded (Conway) to adopt Resolution 09-03-16-05 and deny Coastal Development Permit CDP07-05 to allow the demolition of an existing single family dwelling commonly referred to as the Doheny House. The Doheny House is a designated historic structure on the City's Historic Resource Register. This Resolution also denies Conditional Use Permit CUP07-07 to remove the house from the City's Historic Resource Register in conjunction with the proposed project. The subject site is addressed as 35101 Camino Capistrano and is located in the Residential Single Family (RSF 3) zoning district. Motion carried 4-0. (AYES: Conway, Dec, Denton, Fitzgerald NOES: None ABSENT: None ABSTAIN: None)

# G. <u>STAFF REPORTS</u>

Kyle Butterwick (Director of Community Development) gave several updates:

- The California Coastal Commission (CCC) has confirmed that the hearing date for the proposed Harbor Revitalization Plan LCPA will not be on the April 2009 agenda. The item may be put on the agenda for the June CCC meeting to be held in Southern California.
- The City Council will conduct a Special Meeting to be held on Tuesday, March 31st at the Dana Point Community Center gymnasium at 6 PM. The Planning Commissioners and interested members of the community are invited to attend the study session between staff and City Council. Public Works and ROMA Design Group will present the proposed PCH/Del Prado Street Improvement Project including the Town Center Parking Study.
- Interviews for the Planning Commission and Traffic Subcommittee openings will be conducted on April 7, 2009 in the City Council Chambers at 6 PM.

March 16, 2009 7:00 – 7:33 p.m. PAGE 4

• He reminded the Commission that the (continued) Makar project (GPA07-01/ZTA07-02/ZC07-01/LCPA07-01) is scheduled for the regular Planning Commission meeting on April 6, 2009.

## H. <u>COMMISSIONER COMMENTS</u>

**Commissioner Conway** reported that he attended the Festival of the Whales event stating that the parade has become bigger and better organized; and he gave credit to the Chamber of Commerce for organizing the street fair.

**Chairman Denton** agreed and gave kudos to Commissioner Conway for his involvement in the event stating that they did a great job.

**Commissioner Fitzgerald** reported that she attended the weekends' festivities and gave thanks to the Chamber of Commerce and the volunteers stating that it was well planned. She described the Sunday concert as an amazing venue at Baby Beach featuring terrific music bands enjoyed by all and expressed her support noting that, over of the years, the community will grow as the parade has.

**Commissioner Dec** felt unfortunate to have missed the event, but commented that his kids attended and they had a great time.

**Chairman Denton** described the event as "a lot of fun" commenting that he likes to see the music bands taking part in the festivals which he has been a supporter of for many years.

## I. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

**Chairman Denton** announced that the *next* <u>regular</u> meeting of the Planning Commission will be held on Monday, April 6, 2009, beginning at 7:00 p.m. (or as soon thereafter) in the Council Chamber located at 33282 Golden Lantern, Suite 210, Dana Point, California.

## The meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

dj/H:\MINUTES\03-16-09A.doc FF#0120-10/PC Minutes